From: Daniel Child

Sent: 06 August 2021 07:13

To: DC Admin Planning

Subject: Environmental Protection Comment - FW: 21/01208/FUL - Redhouse Farm
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Consultees

Good morning,
I hope you are well.
Please can this be recorded.

Many thanks,
Daniel

Daniel Child BA{Hons), BRI, MRTPI
Planner
Planning Services

N 6 v te i ngdlc. gov.uk

Tendring District Council, Council Offices, Thorpe Road, Weeley, Essex CO16 3A)

COVID-19 : Our team is working hard to continue to process applications and
respond to enquiries during this unprecedented time, and we apologise if you
experience some delay to our usual service standards; your forbearance is much
appreciated.

Sent: 06 August 2021 07:09
To: Daniel Child
Cc: James Bates
Subject: 21,/012

- Redhnouse Farm

Good morning Daniel — | hope you are well? With reference to the above application, | can confirm that
I have had the opportunity to review the submitted documents and proposal, and that the EP Team
have no adverse comments to make,

Should you have any queries concerning this, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards

Katie



Katie W Smith BSc (Hons) MCIEH
Environmental Health Officer
Environmental Protection Team



